## **Commission On Aging**

## June 15, 2022

## 155 W. Lewis St, Platteville

Present: Ray Banfi, Joyce Bos, Debara Browning, Jill Goffinet, Josephine Kischer, Kathy Kopp, John Meidinger, Ally Shanahan, Fallon Zimmerman

Absent: Ela Kadke, Larry McReynolds

- I. Meeting is called to order by Debara Browning at 4:00 p.m.
- II. Motion to accept Minutes of May 18<sup>th</sup> by Ray, second Ally, all in favor, Minutes approved.
- III. Reports:
  - a. Senior Center Jon

Today is the last meeting for Debara Browning and Josephine Kischer as this month is the end of their term.

Fallon will be an official member after the next Council meeting. Ela has been appointed. Our By-Laws call for Ellen Stellpflug to be off the Commission because of her many absences. It was good to have Adam and Bob here last month just to keep up on information from the City. Debara suggests some places to consider asking if we have to find temporary quarters during the Fire Station construction. They are: Community Evangelical Free Church on Pioneer Rd., Lutheran Church on Lancaster Rd on the North end of Platteville, Wisconsin Bank & Trust, Baptist Church on Water Street, "Straight Is the Way Fellowship" on Dewey Street.

Tomorrow, Thursday, June 16<sup>th</sup> the "Limitless" {Fallon and her friend} will be our musical entertainment. Every fourth Thursday of the month will be lecture and lunch. Jill suggests we could use the left-over Brats from coming Saturday's sale at Heiser's on June 23<sup>rd</sup> for lunch and lecture. Everyone agrees that this is a good idea. June 23<sup>rd</sup> is the trip to the College Farm. Meet at the Sr. Center at 9:30 for carpooling.

b. PASS: Ally Shanahan

Ally has envelopes to distribute, asking for sponsorships of \$50 for our Craft Fair. She has received the first sponsorship from Kunes. Next Brat sale will be this coming Saturday, June 18<sup>th</sup> at Heiser Hardware. Joyce announces that we have decided to nominate Ray Banfi for volunteer recognition on Thursday, June 21<sup>st</sup> at City Park at 5:00 p.m. Everyone agrees that he deserves this recognition.

c. Council – Kathy Kopp

She attended her first meeting of the ADRC Committee today and found it very interesting. She was shocked to see a statistic from a survey of people receiving "Meals on Wheels". It seems that 13% stated that the delivery driver is the only visitor they have. She would like to see some sort of visitation program to serve those 13%. The Senior Center provides transportation for those who come to the meal site at the Center and Kathy feels that this is a very important aspect for those receiving the meals. To date the Platteville meal site has provided 13,000 meals. Elder Fest will be on October 21<sup>st</sup> at the Grant County Fairgrounds. Senior Expo in Belmont on June 29<sup>th</sup>.

- IV. Ally says there is a new group called "Legion of Unity" who will try to raise funds for different groups. Their big event is a "Prom". She invited them to give a presentation to PASS on July 13<sup>th</sup>.
- V. Next meeting is on July 20<sup>th</sup> at 4:00 p.m.
- VI. Motion to adjourn by Jon, second Joyce, all in favor, meeting adjourns at 4:55 p.m.

Josephine Kischer, Secretary